
Tiffany Williams PSC- 6s- olaii7-co - W 05?#Zo w 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, September 23,2008 9:48 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay; Paula Isler; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/23/2008 9:45:00 AM 
080422-TX 
I :\2008\080422\080422COvsm.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I I 
MA5TER 

(‘OM~llSSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 9/24/2008 at 1:27:30 PM 

I 



CLK Oqciai  Filing""'812912008 7:13 AM *"..* 
~ 

1 

Matiida Sanders p c -  oa-o f iz  -P&n-53( 0SOMq 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Thursday, August 28,2008 153 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Timisha Brooks 

If 
812812008 1:50:00 PM 

Docket Number: 080422,080423,080442, et al. 
Filename I Path: 080422.OR.tb.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced PAA Order today in Docket Nos. 080422-TX, 080423-TX, 080442-TX, 080443-TX, 
080445-TX, 080446-TX, 080447-TX, 080453-TX, 080454-TX, 080455-TX, 080460-TX. 080463-TX, 080464-TX, 080465-TX, 
080469-TX, 080470-TX, 080471 -TX, 080472-TX, 080473-TX, 080474-TX, 080475-TX, 080477-TX, 080478-TX, 080479-TX, 
080481 -TX, 080482-TX, 080483-TX, 080484-TX, 080485-TX, 080486-TX, 080487-TX, 080488-TX, 080489-TX, 080490-TX, 
080491 -TX, 080492-TX, 080494-TX, and 080510-TX. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

RichMS@tampabay.r.com 
Isaac@alphaphone.com 
bnan@justl9.net 
lilianacastro@astrocomcorp.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Gregg.Sr"berger@Leve13 .com 
dean.parker@mycallis.com 
josematto@gmail.com 
tom@dei.gccoxmail.com 

1 Alnha Fiher lnc I TX7W 

No 
No 
No 
No 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

taadaa@fastphones net 
Ihoward@,palomagroup com 
Fablola@allo com 
commercxp@aol com 

I IN I 

N O  
No 
No 
No 

Pnnted on 8/29/2008 a1 12:32:20 PM 

I 



Commission Clerk Tx22% 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
commercxp@aol.com 
Friday, August 29, 2008 1233 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/29/2008 12:33 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 443833) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

commerclD@aol.com on 8/29/2008 12:33 PM 
There'was a SMTP comminication problem witn the recip:enr's email server. P.ease contact yow system admmstrator. 
cmai .psc.state.fl.us a5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOJND> 

1 



Commission Clerk m3-R 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtpoOl .teklinks.com] 
Friday, August 29, 2008 12:33 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

Delivery Undelivered 
potttxt (454 6age Headers. 

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

<Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu>: host 150.176.200.4[150.176.200.41 said: 5 5 0  5.1.1 User 
unknown (in reply to RCPT TO command) 

1 



Commission Clerk n 9 2 . 3  
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
breed@wdcsn.net 
Friday, August 29,2008 12:34 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients, 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/29/2008 12:33 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 443833) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

breed@wdcsn.net on 8/29/2008 12:33 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #5.1.1> 
find out the mnect address. 

1 


